


S.No Reference Clauses Existing Clause
Details / Clarifications 

Required
UPMRC Reply

1 - -
What is the expected ridership 
after extending till Kanpur 
Central?

Expected ridership after extension upto Kanpur Central is 
about 50,000. However, UPMRC/bidder is not entitled to 
claim due to increase/decrease of ridership.

2 - -
At what maximum timeline the 
orange line will extended up to 
Kanpur Central ?

3 - -
At what maximum timeline the 
orange line will be extended up 
to Naubasta ?

4 - -
What is the expected ridership 
after extending till Naubasta?

Expected ridership after extension upto Naubasta is about 
1,00,000. However, UPMRC/bidder is not entitled to 
claim due to increase/decrease of ridership.

5
Clause 6.1, Pg. No. 23 of 
Chapter 6 of RFP

The first set of Metro Trains shall be handed over for advertisements within 15 days from 
date of issue of letter for handing over. The Commencement of License fees will be ‘30 
days’ (fitment period) from the date of issue of letter for handing over or ‘from the start of 
first day of ROD’ whichever is later.

Can we have the license fee 
commencement after the train 
extension done till Kanpur 
Central?

As per tender conditions.

Reply to Pre-Bid Queries KNPAR-09

 Kanpur Metro Corridor-I, extending from IIT Kanpur to 
Naubasta is making significant progress. The section 
upto Kanpur Central is expected to become operational 
by March 2025 with the entire line to Naubasta 
anticipated to be fully operational by June 2025.


